

Darling Downs Kennel Club Inc

“100 YEAR ANNIVERSARY SHOWS”

Championship Show
Sunday, 5th June, 2022.
RAS Showgrounds



Darling Downs Kennel Club Inc is affiliated with Dogs Queensland and this show is conducted under the rules and regulations of Dogs Queensland. A copy of these rules may be perused at the Secretary's Office.

Darling Downs Kennel Club

Sunday Judging Commences at 9.00AM

Judges & Judging order:

Ring 1:..... Mr J Meyer (NSW) Group 1

Ring 2:..... Prof B Corbitt (NSW)..... Group 2

followed by..... Group 6

Ring 3:..... Mr L Bradney (NSW)..... Group 3

followed by..... Group 4

Ring 4:..... Miss D Crofts (NSW)..... Group 5

followed by..... Group 7

Ring TBA **Prof B Corbitt (NSW)**..... **General Specials**

Show Manager: Mr Andrew Brown

Stewards: A Adamopoulos, B West, M Lee, M Hammond



Group 1 - Toy Group

Mr J Meyer (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 4 Robert Crapp: ~~KABOB JUSTIFY(AI)~~ 4100366875 19-12-2021:
Absent Verheyen Dustin(UK) - Kabob At Last

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 2 Ms Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE WHEN RUMOURS RUN RIOT** 4100329507 01-11-2019: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring
- 1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 3 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: **MATMOR POMP AND CEREMONY (AI)** 3100398482 29-08-2019: Am Ch Uk Ch Harana Errol Brown (Jw) (Imp Uk) - Sup Ch Matmor Secret Society
- 1st*

Ch 3 Pts 7 Res 2**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 4 Ms. Lyn Dunne: **ABERLOUR HOTLIPS HOULIHAN** 4100366067 04-01-2022: Blacktree The Gambler - Ch Aberlour Original Sin
- 1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 5 Ms. Lyn Dunne: **ABERLOUR PUTTIN ONTH RITZ** 4100353444 12-04-2021: Ch Kahleyvale Transcendence - Ch Aberlour Totl Eclipsovth Heart
- 2nd
- 6 G & J Wilshier: **CAVLAMOUR POMP AND PIZAZZ** 4100353713 07-05-2021: Ch Matmor Pomp And Ceremony (Ai) - Ch Matmor Shes Got A Way
- 1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 7 M Morse and W Henderson: **MATMOR LAST NIGHT OF THE PROMS (AI)** 3100398480 29-08-2019: Uk Ch Harana Errol Brown(Jw) (Imp Uk) - Supreme Ch Matmor Secret Society
- 1st
- 8 R.J Crapp: ~~KABOB RAINBOWS END(AI)~~ 4100340940 08-08-2020: Verheyen Dustin(UK) - Belenveldt End Of The Rainbow(Imp Uk)
- Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 9 Ms Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE MAGIC IN SPRINGTIME** 4100329504 01-11-2019: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring
- 1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 10 Ms Donna Dickson: **ELFKING NAUGHTY BUT SWEET** 2100515888 22-02-2019: Coloor Ice Cold But Hot - Elfking Oberons Spirit Fairy
- 1st

Ch 6 Pts 10 Res 9BOB 6 Bitch Pts 12 R/Up 9 Bitch**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

- 11 Kylie Marshall: **PABIANPARK ROCKETMAN** 2100546301 11-08-2020: Ch Westbury Hes The One - Pabianpark Thyme After Thyme
- 1st*

BNOB 11 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Chihuahua (Long Coat)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 12 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: **MICROSCHIHUAS WIZARD OF OZ (IMP SRB)** JR73063CH 29-09-2020: Bul.Ch. Hrv. Jnr.Ch. Hrv. Ch. Ru. Ch. Srb. Jnr.Ch. Microschihuas Big Brother (Srb) - Srb Jnr.Ch Microschihuas Minnie Mouse (Srb)
- Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 13 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN** 4100339802 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles
- 1st*

Ch 13 Pts 6 Res _____**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 14 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: **CHEEKYCHI FASHION STATEMENT** 2100579500 16-12-2021: Cheekychi A Star Is Born - Cheekychi Dazzle By Design
- 1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 15 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA HANNAH FINN** 4100363430 23-11-2021: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani
- 1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 16 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORISSO PENNY LANE** 4100356560 22-06-2021: A & Cib.Ee.Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Chintaro Regal Pursuit
- 1st*

- 17 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: **COUNTRYCHI HEARTS DESIRE** 4100357796 26-06-2021: Ch. Chaniekan My Hearts On Fire - Grandimage Such Is Life
- 2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 18 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE** 4100339801 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles
- 1st*

Ch 18 Pts 9 Res 16BOB 13 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 18 Bitch**Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

- 19 Cheryl Anderson: ~~SUPAKADU MACHO MAN~~ 4100364380 22-11-2021: Supakadu Magic Marvin - Supakadu Cheza Lady
- Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 20 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN** 4100352288 06-04-2021: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Wachowa Vera Wang
- 1st*
- 21 Helen Bright: **TOYOPET DREAMS OF CHOCOLATE** 4100353026 06-03-2021: Ch. Toyopet Kotaro Choco Bramvers - Toyopet Devil In Disguise
- 2nd

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 22 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **AUST CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani
- 1st*

Ch 20 Pts 8 Res 22**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

- 23 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORRISO CHARLENE** 4100361258 17-09-2021: Aust. Cib. Ee. Ch. Ee. Jr Ch. Fin. Ch. Ltu. Ch. Ltu Jr Ch. Lux . Jr Ch Lva. Ch. Lva. Jr Ch. Nor. Ch Triangel Joy Un Sorriso (Imp Estonia) - Wachowa Wonder Woman
- 1st*

- 24 Cheryl Anderson: ~~SUPAKADU SELINA GIRL~~ 4100364379 22-11-2021: Supakadu Magic Marvin - Supakadu Cheza Lady
- Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 25 Mrs Melissa Sticklen: **CH. CHANIEKAN SOPHIE MY LOVE** 2100543510 11-05-2020: Am. Ch. Ch. Tegs After The Fire (Imp Can) - Ch. Waikiki Girl Adorable Puppy (Imp Aut)
- 1st

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 26 Cheryl Anderson: ~~TARQUILA MIDNIGHT GIRL~~ 4100303896 24-02-2018: Espero Hit Man - Ch Salinacruz Taylor Made (Imp Nzl)
- Absent

- 27 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN** 4100314199 22-11-2018: Ch Peregrine Jp Stand (Imp Japan) - Wachowa Wonder Woman
- 1st*

Ch 27 Pts 8 Res 25BOB 20 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 27 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

28 Cheryl Anderson: ~~SUPAKADU LOCHIE~~ 4100327000 05-09-2019: ~~Salinacruz Latvian Lover - Ch Supakadu Lulu Chic~~

Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Griffon Bruxellois**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

29 D Norman & M Huisman: **ALYNGA ICHABOD MUDD**
6100134927 13-02-2022: Ch Donzeata Royal Star (Imp Uk) - Alynga Ivy

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

30 Shane Thomas: **RAWEKE BUTTERCUP** 4100357195 19-04-2021: Ch Raweke Bart - Raweke Posie Parker

1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

31 D Norman & M Huisman: **CH ALYNGA KNITTING NANCY**
6100124335 26-06-2020: Ch Donzeata Royal Star (Imp Uk) - Alynga Ivy

1st*

BOB-Ch **31 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **30 Bitch**

Havanese**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

32 Mrs J Phillips: **CLOCKWORK JUANITA** 2100580964 03-03-2022: Karyme Take A Chance - Clockwork Reina De Cielo

1st*

Italian Greyhound**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

33 Ms B McAlpine: **CH KOATIPONI DUST N BONES**
2100550624 07-10-2020: Am Ch Maplewood's Ya Wanna Make A Bet (Imp Usa) - Ch Koatiponi Bonita Catari

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

34 Ms B McAlpine: **KOATIPONI WITCHCRAFT** 2100565486 15-05-2021: Am Ch Maplewood's Ya Wanna Make A Bet (Imp Usa) - Ch Koatiponi Bonita Catari

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Lowchen**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

35 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY DANCE MONKEY** 4100366436
27-12-2021: Paceaway Riverfance - Triscadec Angel In The Roar

1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

36 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY KEEP ROARIN**
4100357747 12-06-2021: Paceaway Keep Your Sox On - Triscadec Angel In The Roar

1st*

Ch **36** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

37 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY DESTINY'S CHILD**
4100357751 18-06-2021: Paceaway Keep Your Sox On - Ch Paceaway Dance With Destiny

Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

38 L & C Horne: **CH LOWENHART RUNS RINGROUND**
4100254776 18-02-2015: Ch Wynntervale Hiphopotamus - Sup Ch Neu Gr Ch Lowenhart Kickup Theheini

1st*

Ch **38** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **38 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **36 Dog**

Miniature Pinscher**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

39 A Anson: **CH. SILVERINO POETIC JUSTICE** 2100562079 02-02-2021: Yaramanlodge Show No Mercy (Ai) - Silverino Warrior Princess

1st*

Ch **39** Pts **6**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

40 A Anson: **LAPINSCHA DARE TO DAZZLE** 4100361599 05-10-2021: Silverino Invincible - Ch. Desugar Miss Violet Deville

1st*

Ch **40** Pts **6**

BOB **39 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **40 Bitch**

Papillon**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

41 Alicia Keast: **MERIKAEZ I THINK THEREFOR I AM**
4100352168 11-02-2021: Merikaez Beary Bored - Merikaez Angel's Wings

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

42 Mr I Rasmussen: ~~SUP CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE~~
4100319459 24-01-2019: Sup Ch Silvermorning's Ultimate Victory (Usa) - Ch Birikino Ice Diva

Absent

BOB-Ch **41 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Pekingese**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

43 Mr N & Mrs D King: **AUST CH ATHALOW AINT NO CHOIR**
2100566647 07-06-2021: Hushan Midnight Raven - Ch Athalow Queens R Beta To Open

Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

44 Mr N & Mrs D King: **AUST CH CHINDARA WOTS NOT TO**
LUV 4100349459 16-11-2020: Sup Ch Winwei Imagination - Viola Anna Sui

Absent

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Pomeranian**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

45 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN SECRET AGENT TATTOO**
4100360778 21-08-2021: Aust Ch Zeigen From Russia With Love - Ch Zeigen Queen Of Dreams

1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

46 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS** 4100351799
05-03-2021: Ch Zeigen Mark My Words - Ch Zeigen Queen Of Dreams

1st

Ch **46** Pts **7** Res **45**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

47 Kim Haddon: **ZEIGEN THE EYE OF THE TIGER** 4100364272
18-11-2021: Aust Ch Zeigen From Russia With Love - Aust Ch Zeigen Zetajones

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

48 KIM HADDON: **ZEIGEN QUIET IM SPEAKING** 4100357671
27-05-2021: Am Gr Ch/Aust Sup Ch Zeigen Aurora Australis - Zeigen Mesmerize Your Senses

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

49 Bianca Hickey: **CH. POMQUEST PRECIOUS** 4100314955 19-12-2018: Sup.Ch. Pomquest Fame N Fortune - Ch. Pomquest Magical Story

1st*

Ch **49** Pts **8** Res **48**

BOB **49 Bitch** Pts **10** R/Up **48 Bitch**

Pug**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

50 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: **CH PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT**
4100352219 17-02-2021: Sup Ch Sweetess Guess I Still Love U - Ch Pickapug One Way Or Another

1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

54 Ms Vicki Owen: **KANGALA VIRTUAL REALITY** 2100545763
19-08-2020: Ch Kangala Timberlake (Ai) - Ch Kangala Kerfoops

Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

52 MS A KEAST & MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: **CH PICKAPUG**
1st* **AIMEES LEGACY** 4100318038 19-01-2019: Sup Ch Pickupug
 Dark Warrior - Ch Pickupug Ticket To Rio
 Ch 50 Pts 7 Res 52

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

53 Mrs. Billie Sorensen: **PICKAPUG RAISING THE STAKES**
1st* 4100366717 25-10-2021: Sup Ch Pickupug Dark Warrior -
 Pickupug Mayhem

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

54 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: **CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO**
1st* **WATCH(IA)** 4100338368 24-06-2020: Rose's
 Watchutalkinboutwillis - Pickupug Dark Ditto
 Ch 54 Pts 7 Res 53
 BOB 54 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 50 Dog

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

55 Miss T Olive: **DANCOURT DONNA BELLA** 2100573331 14-
1st* 09-2021: Sup. Ch. Atalair Don Quixote - Barrajy Miss Prissy
 Pants

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

56 ~~Kylie Marshall: **STYLYN MISTY SANDS** 4100336840 30-03-
 Absent 2020: Ch Tyju Gypsy Rover - Ch Tamard Gift Of Lov~~
 BOB-Ch 55 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Group 1 - Specials

Best **54 Pug**
 Pts: 25 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO
 WATCH(IA)
R/Up **49 Pomeranian**
 Pts: 15 Bianca Hickey: CH. POMQUEST PRECIOUS
Baby **35 Lowchen**
 Ms FEL Darling: Paceaway Dance Monkey
Minor **53 Pug**
 Mrs. Billie Sorensen: PICKAPUG RAISING THE STAKES
Puppy **36 Lowchen**
 Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Keep Roarin
Junior **50 Pug**
 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT
Inter **54 Pug**
 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO
 WATCH(IA)
Aus Br **49 Pomeranian**
 Bianca Hickey: CH. POMQUEST PRECIOUS
Open **3 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: Matmor Pomp
 and Ceremony (AI)

Neuter

Best **11 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**
 Pts: 6 Kylie Marshall: Pabianpark Rocketman
R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 15

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Prof B Corbitt (Vic)

Start Time: _____

Australian Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

57 ~~L & A Lobegeiger: **KYLOTT THE MAIN MAN** 3100414615 28-
 Absent 06-2020: Nz Ch Tasdale Fresh Start (Imp Nzl) - Ch Kylott
 Jitterbug~~
 Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

58 L & A Lobegeiger: **ARONAW APPLE OF YOUR EYE**
1st* 4100364153 30-10-2021: Aronaw Forget Me Knot - Ch.
 Aronaw Forbidden Fruit
 Ch 58 Pts 6
 BOB 58 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____

Bedlington Terrier

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

59 Jacinta van Beek: **CHISMENE DOUBLE RAINBOW**
1st* 4100354063 16-12-2020: Ch Chismene Dance Inya Pants -
 Ch Chismene Not Blu For U
 BOB-Ch 59 Bitch Pts 6

Border Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

60 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: **AUST CH BLACKSHOT A BIT OF RECKON** 4100321204 05-05-2019: Absent Aust Ch Bohunt Oh My Dog - Aust Ch Bohunt Broom For Another

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Bull Terrier (Miniature)**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

64 Cheree Clifton: **ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED MS APPLE** 4100363112 12-10-2021: Absent Arkspirit Enchanted Mr Wizard - Arkspirit Enchanted Raisin

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Cairn Terrier**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

62 Ms. M. F. Lee: **BARRAGAN KINGMAKER** 2100575379 20-10-2021: 1st* Ch Koterana Toa - Ch Barragan Do You Want To Dance

Ch 62 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

63 Ms. M. F. Lee: **YARRINARRA MCTASSLE** 4100367477 21-01-2022: 1st* Ch Kiatasee Time Zone - Kiatasee Disco Dancer

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

64 Ms. M. F. Lee: **YARRINARRA SAGE** 4100351448 25-02-2021: 1st* Ch Kiatasee Time Zone - Ch Yarrinarra Shazam

Ch 64 Pts 6

BOB 64 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 62 Dog

Fox Terrier (Smooth)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

65 B J Duncan: **SUP CH FIREZAN SNOW N STEEL** 2100405925 04-04-2014: 1st* Sup Ch Wyninebah Checkmate - Ch Wyninebah Out Foxed

Ch 65 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

66 Mr I Hinde & Ms B Duncan: **AUS CH FIREZAN MESSAGE IN A BOTTLE** 2100538263 01-04-2020: 1st* Sup Ch Wyninebah Checkmate - Firezan Bobby Sox

Ch 66 Pts 6

BOB 65 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 66 Bitch

Jack Russell Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

67 S & K Whyatt: **AUST SUP CH BELLJACKS PRIME TIME** 4100338231 14-06-2020: 1st* Am Ch Dbf For Old Time Sake (Imp Usa) - Ch Belljacks Believe In Magic

Class 11 - Open Dog

68 Mr Garry Butler: **CH.WHATAJACK FIRE STORM** 2100521041 16-04-2019: 1st* Sup.Ch. Whatajack Fire Fly - Ch. Whatajack Whispering Magic

Ch 67 Pts 7 Res 68

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

69 S & K Whyatt: **CH BELLJACKS I HEARD A RUMOUR** 4100358889 28-07-2021: 1st* Ch Belljacks Prime Time - Ch Belljacks Dare To Be Different

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

70 Mrs D & Miss L Horne: **CHASWYCK A PROMISE OF FAITH** 4100347046 14-12-2020: 1st* Jackandfish And Gek Raz (Imp Ita) - Ch. Chaswyck Dare To Dream (Iid)

Ch 69 Pts 7 Res 70

BOB 69 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 67 Dog

Manchester Terrier**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

71 G Lofting: **CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI** 3100418916 31-10-2020: 1st* Dogct Green Garnet - Ch Windypark Annies Wild Ride

Ch 71 Pts 6

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

72 LJ Saxton: **AUST CH. CATHASAIGH CAUSE AND EFFECT** 3100371467 17-02-2018: 1st* Aust Ch Mimbire Gold Medallist (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Dixiedaly Sweet Charity

Ch 72 Pts 6

BOB 71 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 72 Bitch

Scottish Terrier**Class 11 - Open Dog**

73 Miss S Kellie & MR L Wright: **CH UPYRKILT WHERE THERE IS A WILL** 4100316795 09-12-2018: 1st* Arg.Ch Arg Grand Ch Chill Ch Sup Ch Mariss Monarh (Imp Rus) - Ch Upyrkilt Its Just Money Honey

BOB-Ch 73 Dog Pts 6

Staffordshire Bull Terrier**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

74 F. McBride / L. & C. Doorackers: **BROHEZ FORGE OF EMPIRES (AI)** 3100427054 18-02-2021: 2nd Uk. Ch. Kyraloebis Italian Gigalo (Jw) (Schm) (Uk) - Brohez Flashback

75 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: **AUST CH BLACKSHOT EZ ON THE EYE** 4100348484 09-01-2021: 1st* Aust Ch Woolloostaff The Devils Envy - Aust Ch Blackshot Shes A Bitofallwhite

Ch 75 Pts 7 Res 74

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

76 Mrs T Conelius: **ROSTAFELIUS ELLIETWINKLESTAR** 4100359272 08-08-2021: 2nd Beaurite Beau Th Wicked - Beaurite Charlie Brown Jc

77 Mr. L & C Doorackers: **TAINO ONE OF THE LILIM** 4100359615 11-08-2021: 1st* Ch Brohez Clash Of Kings (Ai) - Ch. Taino Dancing Thunder

Class 11a - Open Bitch

78 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: **AUST CH KABERE YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA** 4100327327 25-09-2019: 1st* Supch Bustabones Try Whistling This - Ch Kabere Violets Girl

Ch 78 Pts 8 Res 77

BOB 78 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 75 Dog

West Highland White Terrier**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

79 Ammie Gorton: **WALTINGA PERSIAN PRINCESS** 4100360397 10-07-2021: 1st* Redgowest Wallace - Brescot Winter Fairy Tale

BOB-Ch 79 Bitch Pts 6

Group 2 - Specials

Best	65	Fox Terrier (Smooth)
Pts: 24	B J Duncan: SUP CH Firezan Snow N Steel	
R/Up	66	Fox Terrier (Smooth)
Pts: 14	Mr I Hinde & Ms B Duncan: Aus Ch Firezan Message in a bottle	
Baby	63	Cairn Terrier
	Ms. M. F. Lee: Yarrinarra McTassle	
Minor	62	Cairn Terrier
	Ms. M. F. Lee: Barragan Kingmaker	
Puppy	69	Jack Russell Terrier
	S & K Whyatt: Ch Belljacks I Heard A Rumour	
Junior	75	Staffordshire Bull Terrier
	Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: Aust Ch Blackshot EZ On The Eye	
Inter	66	Fox Terrier (Smooth)
	Mr I Hinde & Ms B Duncan: Aus Ch Firezan Message in a bottle	
Aus Br	67	Jack Russell Terrier
	S & K Whyatt: Aust Sup Ch Belljacks Prime Time	
Open	65	Fox Terrier (Smooth)
	B J Duncan: SUP CH Firezan Snow N Steel	
Finish	_____	Absent 3

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mr L Bradney (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Brittany

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

80 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: **WAMEIKA YOU ONLYLIVE ONCE** 4100356090 08-06-2021: Am Ch./ Aust Sup. Ch. Gunnin'for You At Sierra (Imp Usa) - Wameika Vivicaouspixie
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

81 Mrs K & Ms K Ward: **CH. WAMEIKA TRUE TEXASLADY** 4100301374 13-01-2018: Am Ch. / Aust Sup. Ch. Gunnin'for You At Sierra (Imp Usa) - Ch. Neut/ Ch. Wameika Rogue Nation
1st*

BOB-Ch **81 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **80 Bitch**

Cocker Spaniel

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

82 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: **KOKOPUPS SUSPICIOUSLY RISKY** 4100362498 25-09-2021: Uk Sh Ch Ch Ch Kyna Albert Tatlock (Imp Uk) - Kokopups A Timeless Classic
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

83 Toni Dennis: **CH TARRENDAYLE THIS CANT BE LEGAL** 2100532207 12-12-2019: Aust Sup Ch/Am Ch Dawnglow It Shouldnt Be Legal Imp Usa - Ravensnite Kickstart My Heart
1st

84 Mrs J Robb: **SPEZIA IRISH BY DESIGN** 4100335821 02-04-2020: Ch. Cobalt Luck Of The Irish - Spezia Touched By An Angel
Absent

85 Denise Burke: **CH MACDOLLY REMEMBER THE TIME** 4100337718 07-06-2020: Ch Royoni Back In Time (Ai) - Ch Asuare Cant Keep A Secret
Absent

Ch **83** Pts **7** Res **82**

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

86 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: **KOKOPUPS A FLAGSHIP MODEL** 4100362503 25-09-2021: Uk Sh Ch Ch Ch Kyna Albert Tatlock (Imp Uk) - Kokopups A Timeless Classic
2nd

87 Mrs. Anna Fisher: **FISHINGTON LOVE ME DO** 4100362955 29-10-2021: Haradwater Make My Day Imp Portugal - Ashmore Princess
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

88 Toni Dennis: **TARRENDAYLE CATCH AND KISS** 4100347732 11-11-2020: Tarrendayle Kiss And Tell - Tarrendayle Gonna Catch Em All
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

89 Mrs J Robb: **SPEZIA WALTZ OF THE FLOWERS** 4100319252 16-03-2019: Ch. Ashmere All Too Sweet - Ch. Spezia Lady Plays The Fool
Absent

Ch **88** Pts **8** Res **87**

BOB **88 Bitch** Pts **10** R/Up **83 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

90 Terri Davies: **NEUT CH / SUPREME CH MACDOLLY CANTSTOPTHISFEELING** 4100225716 28-02-2013: Ch Royoni Look For Me - Ch/Nz Ch Macdolly Cantakemyeyesoffyou
1st*

BNOB **90 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Cocker Spaniel (American)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

91 Mrs VM Masterfield: **CH JETTZ SAMAMARI SOCIAL DISTANCE** 2100541006 04-04-2020: Am Ch Samamais Golden State Warriheir (Imp Usa) - Am Ch Samamarts Wonder Women (Imp Usa) Sr 85864101
1st

Class 11 - Open Dog

92 Linda McGregor: **LAURENT ONLY JUST BEGUN AT MILLCREEK IMP USA** SS17216902 02-01-2020: Gch Ch Laurent Ashwood Justin Time Cgc - Ch Laurent & Oaktree One Fine Day Bn Ri
1st*

Ch **92** Pts **7** Res **91**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

93 Mr M Mrs D Barnett & Mrs L McGregor: **LTREND RETURN TO SENDER** 2100532994 14-12-2019: Ch Highgatte Ima Believer - Ltrend Walking On Sunshine
1st*

Ch **93** Pts **6**
BOB **93 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **92 Dog**

English Springer Spaniel

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

94 Mrs Camille Lawson: **CH. GLENKINCHIE THE SHERIFF** 3100362117 12-08-2017: Ch. Kinsheran Don Alfonso - Ch. Glenkinchie Mist Of Avalon
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

95 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: **OZDEZIGN WAR PAINT** 4100306231 28-04-2018: Winton Moods Of Norway (Imp Nor) - Aust Ch Ozdezn Simply Karma
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

96 Mr Stephen Farmer: **OAKSPUR JESSIES GIRL** 4100367948 04-01-2022: Oakspur Dark Secret - Oakspur Definitive Goddess
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

97 M & C Lawson: **GLENKINCHIE BODECIA** 3100437918 27-09-2021: Sup. Ch. Kinsheran Ferrando - Ch. Glenkinchie Downtown Abbey
Absent

98 Mrs. Debbie Adamson: **OZDEZIGN LIBERTY ENCHANTREZZ** 4100360091 16-08-2021: Ozdezn War Paint - Aust Ch Chatto The Cheerleader (Imp Nz)
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 99 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: **CH FRAELIGHTE FROM HERE TO ETERNITY** 4100332461 19-01-2020: Ch Azudance On The Edge Of Glory - Fraeighite Frozen Dream (Ai)
1st*
- 100 Mrs. Catherine Toscano: **CATHATINA CHICA CHICA COCO** 4100342465 05-09-2020: Ch All My Loving Three Ponds Valley Imp Poland - Ch Cathatina Whispers In The Wind
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 101 Mrs D Angel & Mrs M Whitfield: **CH FRAELIGHTE FALL UNDER MY SPELL** 4100343739 03-10-2020: Ch Larona Sky Fall - Ozdesign Indulgence
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 102 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: **OZDEZIGN INDULGENCE** 4100305487 03-04-2018: Ch Fraeighite Fly Me To The Moon (Imp Nz) - Ch Ozdeznig Hell Yeah
1st*

Ch 99 Pts 8 Res 102

BOB 99 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 102 Bitch

Flat Coated Retriever**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 103 Mrs M N Morphet: **AUST CH ALUBYC THE ARTFUL DODGER** 4100331491 17-12-2019: Sup Ch Almanza Double Action Dark Kiss (Imp Swe) - Nzch Ch Sherepoint Sweet Pepper (Ai)
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 104 Mrs M N Morphet: **AUST CH SKYEHAVEN OLIVER TWIST** 5100110069 30-12-2018: Gr Ch Skyehaven Man Of Fire - Ch O'Flanagan Formosa Oolong (Imp Swe)
Absent

BOB-Ch 103 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

German Shorthaired Pointer**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 105 K Wishart: **TARLORISE POWER BROKER (AI)** 2100579911 14-01-2022: Avaline Tissot (Imp Ser) - Ch Tarlorise Walk On The Wild Side
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 106 Katherine wishart: **ARENDR CHEVY RIDIN HIGH** 3100414098 05-07-2020: Avaline Tissot (Imp Srb) - Arendt Me Me Me
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 107 Mrs T Fraser: **DARLINHART YIPPEE KI YAY** 4100359702 19-08-2021: Vundabah Azarus (Ai) - Australian Champion Darlinhart Ps I Love You
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 108 K WISHART: **ARENDR KEEP ON SMILING** 3100432443 19-05-2021: Arendt Keep The Faith - Woodwych Raindrops On Roses (Ai)
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 109 Ms. Jade Norman: **CH EDELHOF DRESSED FOR SUCCESS** 4100339474 12-07-2020: Edelhof Zoom In - Edelhof Worth Every Penny
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 110 Katherine wishart: **ARENDR WHISKERS ON KITTENS** 3100414449 11-07-2020: Avaline Tissot (Imp Srb) - Woodwych Raindrops On Roses (Ai)
Absent

Ch 109 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 109 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up _____

Golden Retriever**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

- 111 K.Shield, P. Landy, J.Shield, WA & KDL Vowell , L.Lowe: **ALUBYC MADAGASCAR AT AYAIMAH (AI)** 4100362124 08-10-2021: Catequill Monkey Business (Imp Hun) - Alubyc Gentlemen Preferblondes
1st*

Ch 111 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 112 Mrs C Olive: **FERNFALL MOON SHADOW** 3100431134 07-05-2021: Tulzean Pure Imagination - Ch. Fernfall Dancin Inthe Moonlite (Ai)
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 113 Mrs C Olive: **DOBRO SUPERNOVA IN THE SKY** 4100349105 10-01-2021: Multi Ch. Mad About You De Ria Vela (Esp) - Ch. Dobro Magic Of Enya
1st*

Ch 113 Pts 7 Res 112

BOB 113 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 112 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 114 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **NEUT CH GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD** 5100096523 20-09-2016: Ch Goldmartini Say It Like It Is - Goldmartini Playn By My Rules
1st*

BNOB 114 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Hungarian Vizsla**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 115 D WINCH & P JOHNSON: **ELETTARS NOTORIOUS** 4100367996 03-02-2022: Ch Bokezu Jularo Jimmy - Ch Elettars Champagne Supernova
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 116 Ms K Kettleton: **CH BATOROK MOONLIT PERFECTION** 4100337255 11-05-2020: Ch Ekvar Hell Raiser - Grand Ch Neut Ch Gamecall Rhythm Of The Waves Rn
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 117 D Winch & P Johnson: **CH SHAUNUFF WHOLE LOTTA LOVE** 4100261985 31-07-2015: Shaunuff Quentin Tarantino - Ch Shaunuff Oopsy Daisy
1st*

BOB-Ch 116 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 117 Bitch

Irish Setter**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

- 118 Dr R Pacey & Mr F. McKechnie: **AUST CHAMPION EIREAN IT HAD TO BE YOU (AI)** 3100001719 19-07-2019: Sup.Ch. Shelomith Vice Regent - Ch. Eirean Twelfth Of Never
1st*

BOB-Ch 118 Bitch Pts 6

Labrador Retriever**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 119 Mr Ryan Grove: **TERRACAROL CHILL FACTOR (AI)** 2100580737 30-01-2022: Buttonwood McIntosh - Ch Terracarol Saving Grace
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 120 C Olive & K & E Charnock: **ERAKY HUCKLEBERRY FYNN (AI)** 2100575688 30-09-2021: Am. Ch. Devonshire Huckleberry Finn (Usa) - Dancourt Remarkable Haley
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 121 Guy Spagnolo: **CH KIRKDELL LEAD ROLE ATRIFTWAY(AI)** 5100123053 03-02-2021: Pol. Ch. Chillout Sarracenia(Pol) - Ch. Eraky Starring Role
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 122 P Grove: **SHARKENN TYRON** 4100327662 05-10-2019: Caherciveen Landas Lochan Ora - Sharkenn Reiko
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 123 Henzell & Travers: **CH. BONNSWAY DRESSED IN MIDNIGHT** 2100552734 12-11-2020: Ch Bonnsway Dressed In Black - Ch Bonnsway Sculpture Of Time
1st*

Ch 120 Pts 9 Res 121

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 124 C Olive & K & E Charnock: **ERAKY IN THE NICK OF TIME (AI)** 2100575690 30-09-2021: Am. Ch. Devonshires Huckleberry Finn (Usa) - Dancourt Remarkable Haley
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

125 L, R & A Henzell: **SCOLOUVALLEY QUIET IM SPEAKING**
 4100364502 23-09-2021: Ch Scolouvalley Triple X - Ch Bonnsway Twister Time
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

126 P Grove: **PUDDNCREEK AND ALL THAT JAZZ** 2100560804
 04-04-2021: Ch. Degel All The Right Signs - Puddncreek Freya
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

127 Guy Spagnolo: **CH DRIFTWAY MOMENT IN TIME**
 2100550794 10-07-2020: Ch Banderra Regal Barnabus - Sup. Ch Driftway Time N Again
1st*

128 Mrs Catherina Wardle: **BURRUMTRAVIS SECRET LOVE**
 Absent 410341428 04-08-2020: Ch Labraddell Uno (Ai) - Ch Aralyen Eclipse Over the Heart

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

129 Mrs C Olive: **DANCOURT MYSTIC JADE** 2100537975 25-03-2020: Eraky In With A Chance (Ai) - Ch. Dancourt Queen Amberlou
1st

Class 11a - Open Bitch

130 Mr R & Mrs L & Miss A Henzell: **AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION BONNSWAY TWISTER TIME** 2100509995 28-11-2018: Supch Blackboy Storm In A Teacup (Ai) - Gr Ch Bonnsway A Matter Of Time
1st*

Ch 127 Pts 11 Res 124
 BOB 127 Bitch Pts 15 R/Up 124 Bitch

Lagotto Romagnolo

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

131 Ammie Gorton: **HEVNSENT TEQUILA SUNRISE** 3100438531
 05-09-2021: Ch Glenstar Like A Rolling Stone - Ladinamica Francisca
1st*

BOB-Ch 131 Bitch Pts 6

Pointer

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

132 Mrs. Colleen Marwood: **CH SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION**
 4100326354 15-09-2019: Ch Tamard Buster Onth Ute - Ch Daykeyne Come Out To Play
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

133 Mrs E A Christensen: **SGURR DARE TO DREAM AT ZUHRAAN (IMP NZ)** 02495 2018 12 01 2018: Nz Ch Sgurr Winter Soldier - Nz Ch Breilla Across The Universe At Sgurr (Imp Au)
 Absent

BOB-Ch 132 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

134 Mrs E A Christensen: **ZUHRAAN ROYAL AFFAIR** 4100241810
 Absent 21-04-2014: Ch Beautelle Smart Alec - Zuhraan An Affair To Remember

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Spanish Water Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

135 Ms M Fox & Miss H Brown: **ZANDEENA PLAYN IN MUD PUDDLES** 2100559327 07-01-2021: Indiana Jones Wavelet (Imp Svk) - Qatar De Las Siete Nubes (Imp Esp)
1st*

BOB-Ch 135 Dog Pts 6

Weimaraner

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

136 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **HINDIN XTRA XTRA (AI)** 4100363972
1st 08-12-2021: Ch. Aramii Aint Seen Nothing Yet (Ai) - Ch. Hindin Wish Upon A Star

Class 11 - Open Dog

137 Mrs A Page: **SUP CH ASHLAREN BRING OUT THE BUNDY**
 2100512400 26-12-2018: Grand Ch Ashlaren We Will Rock You - Supreme Ch Ashlaren Make Mine Champagne
1st*

138 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET (AI)** 4100306443 12-05-2018: Aust. Sup. Ch. Bromhund Bulletproof - Aust. Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds
2nd

Ch 137 Pts 7 Res 138

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

139 Ms K. Rogers: **KISMANER DRINKIN WITH DOLLY**
 4100365310 19-12-2021: Sup Ch Ashlaren Bring Out The Bundy - Grand Ch Greywei Time For Bubbles
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

140 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII BACK OFF BOYS I GOT THIS** 4100356465 07-05-2021: Aust Ch Waldo At Bromhund Atria Cordis (Imp Pl) - Ch. Bromhund U Can Buy Me Diamonds
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

141 Mrs E M Knox: **ASHLAREN WHOOPS A DAISY** 2100553179
 02-12-2020: Ch Caarnmellis Bravo Ashlaren (Imp Nz) - Ch Ashlaren Rock Lily
1st*

Ch 141 Pts 7 Res 140
 BOB 137 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 141 Bitch

Welsh Springer Spaniel

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

142 Miss Jenny Hampton: **AUST .CH NEUTER CH RICOCHEZ ENFYS SIAN** 4100195608 07-02-2011: Aust Sup. Ch Shandwick Raffles (Imp Uk) - Aust Ch Goldmaid Dutch Treat
1st*

BNOB 142 Bitch Pts 6

Group 3 - Specials

Best	103 Flat Coated Retriever
Pts: 25	Mrs M N Morphet: Aust Ch Alubyc The Artful Dodger
R/Up	88 Cocker Spaniel
Pts: 15	Toni Dennis: Tarrendayle Catch And Kiss
Baby	115 Hungarian Vizsla
	D WINCH & P JOHNSON: Elettars Notorious
Minor	124 Labrador Retriever
	C Olive & K & E Charnock: Eraky In The Nick Of Time (AI)
Puppy	82 Cocker Spaniel
	Mr. Wayne Sheppard: Kokopups Suspiciously Risky
Junior	112 Golden Retriever
	Mrs C Olive: Fernfall Moon Shadow
Inter	103 Flat Coated Retriever
	Mrs M N Morphet: Aust Ch Alubyc The Artful Dodger
Aus Br	113 Golden Retriever
	Mrs C Olive: Dobro Supernova In The Sky
Open	137 Weimaraner
	Mrs A Page: Sup Ch Ashlaren Bring Out The Bundy

Neuter

Best	142 Welsh Springer Spaniel
Pts: 8	Miss Jenny Hampton: Aust .Ch Neuter Ch Ricochez Enfys Sian
R/Up	90 Cocker Spaniel
	Terri Davies: Neut Ch / Supreme Ch Macdolly CantStopThisFeeling

Finish _____ Absent **17**

Group 4 - Hound Group

Mr L Bradney (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

143	Melissa Starkey, Daniel Willson, Leigh & Helen Gibson:
1st*	SETTERUP ROLEX ON A REDNECK AT KARAKUSH (AI)
	2100580972 30-01-2022: Am Ch Aust Ch Boanne'S Valentino (Imp Usa) - Ch. Karakush U Know Nothin Jon Sno

Class 4 - Junior Dog

144	Mrs J Y Anderson: TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)
2nd	3100424870 08-01-2021: Ch Lowenhart In Outerlimits - Quom Cirquish Chatter
145	Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: BAYAN FIRE N ICE
1st*	4100348550 12-12-2020: Sup. Ch. Tahkira Firestorm - Sup. Ch. Bayan Norse Maiden

Class 11 - Open Dog

146	Mr D Willson: AUST CH EMPARI ROPES N RODEOS
1st*	4100343277 14-09-2020: Sup.Ch Gengala Super Trooper(AI) - Ch Tahkira Blu Belle

Ch **145** Pts **8** Res **144**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

147	P & P Hewitt & K Crane: KHANDHU AB FAB 4100335412 03-04-2020: Aust.Nu Ch Quom Jambalya N Jazz - Ch. Khandhu Mamma Mia
Absent	

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB **145 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **144 Dog**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

148	Mrs J Y Anderson: AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ) 03506-2016 25-03-2016: Nz Ch Khandhu Jubilation (Imp Aus) - Nz Ch Karakush Cointreaversial (Imp Aus)
1st*	

BNOB **148 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Basenji

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

149	Mrs. N Verrall: ERISEVE ZIN KIBARU 4100356739 10-06-2021: Ch Nailah Embracing The Decision - Zandeena Luck Be A Lady
2nd	

150	Chloe keast and Alicia Keast: MERIKAEZ NOTMY RESPONSIBILITY 4100360173 05-07-2021: Ch Zandeena A Twist Of Fate - Ch Zandeena Don't Try And Stop Me
1st*	

Ch **150** Pts **7** Res **149**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

151	Mr David Pearson.: ERISEVE ZENNYO RYUO 4100356734 10-06-2021: Ch.Nailah Embracing The Decision - Zandeena Luck Be A Lady
1st*	

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

152	Miss Chloe Keast: CH ZANDEENA DON'T TRY AND STOP ME 2100499813 08-06-2018: Sup.Ch.Zandeena Getn My Game On - Am.Ch.Ch. Meisterhaus Stripes R The New Black (Imp Usa)
1st*	

Ch **152** Pts **7** Res **151**

BOB **152 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **151 Bitch**

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

153	Mr David Pearson.: NOTSYORANALA MIRZAM 4100333767 07-03-2020: Fayrelyn Masai Hunter - Fayrelyn Dream Of Afrika
1st*	

BNOB **153 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

Basset Fauve de Bretagne

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

154	Jill Brooker: NZ CH BAYPARQUE CRUNCHEROO 02179-2020 14-01-2020: Bayparque Omega Centauri - Bayparque Sound As A Pound
Absent	

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

155	K WISHART: ARENDE LIVE IT UP 3100437969 10-05-2021: Arendt Feel The Earth Move - Arendt Qui Virra Verra
Absent	

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Beagle

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

156	J & R Cook: CH LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON 4100346201 25-11-2020: Am Gr Ch Red Americana Kempinski At Argyle (Imp Usa) - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
1st*	

Class 11 - Open Dog

157	Jenny Gray: CH TAMBALLA TALE OF THE PHOENIX 4100306452 06-05-2018: Grand Ch Delrei Under Cover - Tamballa Touch Of Class
Absent	

Ch **156** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

158	J Gray and R Hyman: TAMBALLA TOUCH THE MOON 4100357366 27-05-2021: Kijuna Diesel Charger - Tamballa Touch Of Class
Absent	

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

159 J & R Cook: ~~CH LUNARS ROXY ROCKET~~ 4100346203 25-11-2020: Am Gr Ch Red Americana Kempinski At Argyle (Imp Usa) — Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

160 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS WHENU WISH UPON A STAR (AI)**
4100317924 09-02-2019: Am Ch Ha-Pennys Too Much Trouble - Ch Karakush Luna Lovegood (Ai)
1st*

Ch 160 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 156 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 160 Bitch

Borzoi**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

161 Mrs A Toleman: **CH DORSCA MYSTIC SHOWMAN**
4100350429 31-01-2021: Ch Cordova Ring Master - Ch Russkimir Mystic Shadows
1st*

BOB-Ch 161 Dog Pts 6

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)**Class 11 - Open Dog**

162 Brittnee Davies: **CHENLEI COOKIES N CREAM** 2100565204
11-04-2021: Westpriors Woodsmoke - Westpriors Walking On Air
1st*

Ch 162 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

163 Brittnee Davies: **MIDAKA LADY ARABELLA** 2100552562 03-10-2020: Ch Cahluia Red Baron - Midaka Rags Of Silver
1st*

Ch 163 Pts 6

BOB 162 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 163 Bitch

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

164 Robyn Gersbach: **GERSNDACH CLASSIC CAPONE**
4100342053 01-08-2020: Gersndach Ace Of Spades - Gersndach Chocolatier
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

165 Mrs Robyn Gersbach: **GERSNDACH ROUGE ROYALE**
4100331199 01-12-2019: Gersndach Breif Encounter - Ch. Gersndach La Chamade
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

166 Mrs Robyn GERSBACH: **GERSNDACH AZSHEIS** 4100366921
15-11-2021: Gersndach Rouge Royale - Bellen Tiger Lilly
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

167 Tayla Curran: **ZYZEMUP FRANKLYN** 2100569398 07-07-2021: Zyzemup Kool Change - Zyzemup Cola
2nd

168 D Winch & P Johnson: **ELETTARS DAPH TH WAY I LIKE IT (IID NZL)** 4100360570 24-05-2021: Freeman Dac Move For Me - Freeman Dac Won't Back Down (Imp Nz)
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

169 Tayla Curran: **BUTTDONN MAZE** 4100343920 06-09-2020: Zyzemup Harry Potter - Abjekt Moana
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

170 Mrs R. Gersbach: **GERSNDACH ELLA RIO FEMME**
4100317179 21-01-2019: Gersndach Private Agenda - Ch. Gersndach Shelby Right
Absent

Ch 168 Pts 8 Res 167

BOB 168 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 167 Bitch

Foxhound**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

171 Mrs C & Miss B & Mr J Bryson, Miss B West & Mrs A Page:
1st* **FOXHUNT LAYLA** 2100538275 16-03-2020: Foxhunt Cobra - Ch Foxhunt Dirty Diana

BOB-Ch 171 Bitch Pts 6

Greyhound**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

172 Mr D & Mrs C & Mr N McGreevy: **BAYAN HAZEE DAYS**
4100305797 08-03-2018: Ch. Rantalaukan Leijonamieli - Ch. Bayan Red Wine Days (Ai)
1st*

BOB-Ch 172 Dog Pts 6

Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

173 Dr C West & Ms AJ Cooney: **BONDESTIN FRONT PAGE**
1st* **NEWS** 4100366242 31-12-2021: Aust Ch Bonhaven Northern Angel - Bondestin So Wat Ima Rockstar

Class 11a - Open Bitch

174 Mrs R and R J Wallis: **CH ROKENNA CHRISTMAS CAROLS**
3100384986 17-12-2018: Ch Boom Chicago V.Tum-Tums Vriendjes (Imp Nld) - Ch Rokeena Petite Yvette
1st*

BOB-Ch 174 Bitch Pts 6

Pharaoh Hound**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

175 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PRESSAGE NOVAVAX** 4100357667
15-07-2021: Aust Supreme. Ch. & Estonian Ch. Estonian Junior Ch Caletto Fly High (Imp Est) - Aust. Ch. Pennhari Forever In A Day
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

176 Ms Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE MODERNA** 4100357666 15-07-2021: Aust Supreme. Ch. & Estonian Ch. Estonian Junior Ch Caletto Fly High (Imp Est) - Aust. Ch. Pennhari Forever In A Day
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

177 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY**
2100496073 18-04-2018: Ch. Irl. Ch. Hard Black Jack Pharaoh Cukker Irl. Jun Ch. (Imp Hun) - Ch. Sleykh Girl On Fire
Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Rhodesian Ridgeback**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

178 C Young/ D King /P Kelly: **SAJANAK DAVIESIA LUCIUS**
4100364326 31-10-2021: Ch. Beglory Fendi Xhosa (Ai) - Magombe Puttin On The Ritz
1st*

Ch 178 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

179 Jo Russell: **CHILOLO TN SERENGETI GOLD** 4100358073 10-07-2021: Sup. Ch Jelany Red Nikaya For Chilolo (Imp Rus) - Ch Chilolo Hh Paint The Line Gold (Ai)
1st*

Ch 179 Pts 6

BOB 179 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 178 Dog

Saluki**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

180 Mr. G. R Mark: **LAVUKA THE GREATEST SHOWMAN (AI)**
2100577972 20-11-2021: Lavuka Poetic Justice - Elarabi Oasis Qamra
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

181 Mr G and Mrs P Russell and P and R Bazzocco: **CH PAZADA KEEPING UP APPEARANCES** 2100542809 05-06-2020: Sup Ch Pazada Reflections - Sup Ch Pazada Watabout Last Night
1st*
 Ch 181 Pts 7 Res 180

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

182 Mr. G. R Mark: **LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL** 2100551705 17-08-2020: Lavuka Poetic Justice - Elarabi Oasis Qamra
1st*
 Ch 182 Pts 6
 BOB 181 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 182 Bitch

Whippet

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

183 Mr R P Slingsby: **BLAKRIVA GELLIGNITE JACK** 4100360924 06-09-2021: Blakriva Son Of A Gun - Blakriva Cool N Collected
2nd
 184 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY A KIND OF MAGIC** 4100364347 12-11-2021: Ch Aslan A Day At The Races - Phoenway Never Look Away
1st

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

185 Mrs U Greenwood: **PIAFFE JASPER** 4100363834 18-11-2021: Piaffe Gilgamesh - Piaffe Dolcevita
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

186 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY FUNICULIFUNICULA** 4100349818 16-01-2021: Shawthing Ima Luigi - Aust Ch. Phoenway Carnival Girl
2nd
 187 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING ROME AROUND TH WORLD (AI)** 4100359750 13-08-2021: Sobers Dalton (Ita) - Shawthing So Into Jazz
1st

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

188 Mr. R P Slingsby: **CH BLAKRIVA WAY TOO COOL** 4100302518 03-01-2018: Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Blakriva Justabitmore
3rd
 189 Mr T Mrs K Cooney: **JETAIME THUNDERSTRUCK BY THOR (AI)** 4100350081 05-02-2021: Sup Ch Shalique Noble High Flyer - Ch Debrignac Jeanne De Clisson
2nd
 190 Michelle Youngberg: **CH CHAKRATA HOODLUM INTHA PARK** 5100104448 26-12-2017: Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Cib Sup Ch Chakrata Tart With The Cart
1st*
 Ch 184 Pts 13 Res 185

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

191 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING PIPPI LONGSTOCKING** 4100362556 24-09-2021: A Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Shawthing Itzall About Jazz
1st*
 192 Michelle Youngberg: **ARJAI QUEEN OF HEARTS** 6100133009 03-11-2021: Sup Ch Arjai Like A Criminal - Sup Ch Chakrata Mistress Matilda
2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

193 Mr R P Slingsby: **BLAKRIVA VERY ELEGANT** 4100360926 06-09-2021: Blakriva Son Of A Gun - Blakriva Cool N Collected
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

194 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY SOPHIA** 4100349816 16-01-2021: Shawthing Ima Luigi - Aust Ch. Phoenway Carnival Girl
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

195 Mr T Mrs K Cooney: **SHENKHAN SOUND OF THE SUN AT SHALIQUE (IMP NZ)** 00439-2021 15-10-2020: Nz Ch Shenkhan Four Seasons - Shalique Sunshine At Shenkhan (Imp Aust)
4th
 196 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: **PIAFFE DOLCEVITA** 4100302010 12-01-2018: Ch Twyborn Innocense (Imp Swe) - Ch Twyborn Joy Of Life (Imp Swe)
1st*
 197 Mr R P Slingsby: **BLAKRIVA COOL N COLLECTED** 4100320980 07-04-2019: Blakriva Way Too Cool - Blakriva The Bosses Daughter
3rd

198 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SUP CH SHAWTHING FLOOZIE INTH JACUZZI** 4100327966 10-10-2019: A Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Sup Ch Shawthing All That Jazz
2nd
 Ch 196 Pts 13 Res 191
 BOB 196 Bitch Pts 21 R/Up 191 Bitch

Group 4 - Specials

Best **181 Saluki**
 Pts: 25 Mr G and Mrs P Russell and P and R Bazzocco: CH Pazada Keeping Up Appearances

R/Up **156 Beagle**
 Pts: 15 J & R Cook: CH Lunars Jimmy Neutron

Baby **143 Afghan Hound**
 Melissa Starkey, Daniel Willson, Leigh & Helen Gibson: Setterup Rolex On A Redneck At Karakush (ai)

Minor **191 Whippet**
 Ms. Vicki Shaw: Shawthing Pippi Longstocking

Puppy **150 Basenji**
 Chloe keast and Alicia Keast: Merikaez Notmy Responsibility

Junior **151 Basenji**
 Mr David Pearson.: ERISEVE ZENNYO RYUO

Inter **156 Beagle**
 J & R Cook: CH Lunars Jimmy Neutron

Aus Br **181 Saluki**
 Mr G and Mrs P Russell and P and R Bazzocco: CH Pazada Keeping Up Appearances

Open **196 Whippet**
 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: Piaffe Dolcevita

Neuter

Best **148 Afghan Hound**
 Pts: 7 Mrs J Y Anderson: Aus Ch Neuter Ch Chakdarra Holly Go Lightly (Imp NZ)

R/Up **153 Basenji**
 Mr David Pearson.: NOTSYORANALA MIRZAM

Finish _____ Absent 13

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Miss D Crofts (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

199 S & K Whyatt: **AUST SUPREME CH MORVIEW LETS MAKE SUM NOISE** 4100337990 17-06-2020: Ch Morview Lets Rock N Roll - Morview Outback Shadow
1st*
 200 Wayne Carter: **WAYKREST RAGING BULL** 4100340856 22-08-2020: Aust Ch Waykrest Cutting Edge - Aust Ch Waykrest Show Time
2nd

Class 11 - Open Dog

201 Wayne Carter: **AUST CH WAYKREST CUTTING EDGE** 4100292800 25-06-2017: Pureheel Royal Triton - Ch Waykrest Serv'in Time
1st*

Ch 199 Pts 8 Res 200**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**202 Wayne Carter: **AUST CH WAYKREST SHOW TIME**
4100317270 15-02-2019: Sup Ch Waykrest Hot Assassin -
Ch Waykrest Servin Time
1st*Ch 202 Pts _____BOB 199 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 200 Dog**Australian Kelpie****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**203 S & K Whyatt: **AUST SUP CH BELLJACKS JUST FOOLIN**
1st* **AROUND** 4100298046 10-10-2017: Gr Ch Kinjarra Rusty Joe
Of Fire - Ashem Dark N Dusty**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**204 Ms C Zeller & Miss C Hoolihan: **WINDEN STAR DUST**
4100365352 17-12-2021: Elbrylach Corduroy - Winden
Rumour Has It
1st*BOB-Ch 203 Dog Pts 6**Australian Shepherd****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**205 Mr T Thomas & Ms B West: **OCHAYE A DOGS JOURNEY**
4100366647 19-01-2022: Ch Dizzy Marble As Hot As Fire
(Imp Ukr) - Ch Ochaye Tennessee Whiskey
1st***Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**206 Sara Sternberg: **ROZATE SOUPER DUPER** 3100441814 09-
11-2021: Ch Cuebiyar Upping The Ante - Rozate Blue
Fenugreek
1st**Class 11 - Open Dog**207 Miss M Brazier & Miss B West: **CH DIZZY MARBLE AS HOT**
1st* **AS FIRE (N/B) (IMP UKR)** UKU403469 25-12-2018: Sentikki
Rix Absolute Value (Imp Den) - Multi Ch Seventy Seven
Amazing Moonlight (Rus)Ch 207 Pts 7 Res 206**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**208 KL PEEK: **EDENSUNDOWN DANCING QUEEN** 2100576858
14-12-2021: Gbz Ch. Prt Jr Ch. Multi Ch. Sup Ch. Seventy
Seven Cherished Desire (Imp Prt) - Aust Ch. Edensundown
Dancing Diva
1st**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**209 Mrs. Kellie Vardy & Mr Paul Vardy: **SHOWIOZ RED BULL**
1st* **GIVES U WINGS** 4100364459 04-12-2021: Am Ch Sup Ch
Regal Reign Hightide Hit The Jackpot (Imp Usa) - Showioz
Wicked Games**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**210 B West and T Thomas: **CH OCHAYE YOU DO YOU**
1st* 4100362835 27-09-2021: Sup Ch Am Ch Impacts Teddy
Ruxpin (Imp Usa) - Rozate Stolen KissesCh 210 Pts 7 Res 209BOB 207 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 210 Bitch**Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**211 Miss A L May: **AUST CH WACKYDOO RED ARROW**
1st* 4100266702 14-09-2015: Tailezz Buster Bob - Wackydo
Razzle DazzleCh 211 Pts 6**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**212 Miss A L May: **ANNIEPRIDE TRAILER PARK GIRL**
1st* 4100357333 23-06-2021: Ch Karte Mighty Red Man -
Anniepride Red OutlawCh 212 Pts 6BOB 211 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 212 Bitch**Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)****Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**213 Kathryn Winton: **MIRRIBANDI ULTIMATE DREAM**
1st* 4100364333 05-12-2021: Ch Mirribandi Promised To
Belengere Ht (Ai) - Ch Mirribandi Harlequin Ht Jc (Ai)**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**214 Matthew O'Reilly: **MIRRIBANDI LLUSTRIOUS** 4100328696
1st* 13-11-2019: One Black Night Av Vikholme - Mirribandi
QhalanBOB-Ch 213 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 214 Bitch**Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)****Class 18 - Neuter Dog**215 Matthew O'Reilly: **GR. CH. MIRRIBANDI LUXEM ET WPD**
1st* 4100234160 15-10-2013: Mirribandi Voltairre - Mirribandi
Ice Ice BabyBNOB 215 Dog Pts 6**Border Collie****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**216 ~~Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART STIRLING** 4100319403 11-04-
2019: Supch Neecabe On Demand Pt - Ch Kerensa Its A Wild
World (Ai) Ht~~
Absent**Class 11 - Open Dog**217 ~~Ms S. A. Smith: **SUPREME CH. NEECABE ON DEMAND PT.**
2100417708 29-10-2014: Supch Nahrof Enough Said Et - Ch
Neecabe Sierra Madre~~
Absent218 T & J Baldwin: **CH YARRANCOLY POWER BROKER**
2nd 2100537374 04-03-2020: Sup Ch Allclarity Diamond Broker
(Ai) - Ch Yarrancoly Wild N Wicked219 R.F. & J.G. McKiernan: **CH.CANNYBEN LOCKED N LOADED**
1st* 4100285503 21-12-2016: Ch Khayoz Locked Out Of Heaven
- Ch Classicyds Come In SpinnerCh 219 Pts 7 Res 218**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**220 ~~Ms. Samantha Field & Miss Kayla Field: **ROYALBORDA**
MOMENT OF TRUTH 4100364304 23-11-2021: Trucharm
Angel In Disguise - Ch Quinora Play It Cool Ht~~
Absent**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**221 T & J Baldwin: **YARRANCOLY RISE TO POWER** 2100537375
04-03-2020: Sup Ch Allclarity Diamond Broker (Ai) - Ch
Yarrancoly Wild N Wicked
1st*222 ~~Stuart & Kylie & Georgia Leslie: **TRUCHARM THE DEVIL**
WEARS PRADA 4100332902 16-02-2020: Sup Ch Trucharm
Get Your Motor Runnin - Ch Tehya Call Me Maybe~~
Absent223 ~~Ms S. A. Smith: **CELTIC HEART QUEEN SCATHACH**
4100347017 27-11-2020: Neecabe Thats What They Say -
Celtic Heart Boudicca~~
AbsentCh 221 Pts 6 Res _____BOB 219 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 218 Dog**Briard****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**224 Ms K Noble: **CACHAREL SERONDIPIDTI** 4100353385 08-04-
1st* 2021: Ch O'neills De La Manoliere (Imp France) - Ch
Narbrisse Miss Congeniality HtBOB-Ch 224 Bitch Pts 6**Finnish Lapphund****Class 4 - Junior Dog**225 B Bowles, R McGill & Dr T J MacDonald: **TAIGAKOIRA**
1st* **SUPERTROUPER AT COCKATOOPARK** 3100426044 08-02-
2021: Ch. Armahani Jade Jylha - Dan. Ch. Fin.Ch. No Uch. Se
Uch. Ch. Lapinlunas Onnentytto (Imp Nor)

Ch 225 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

226 Mr B Bowles & Miss R McGill: **CALEEBRA SUMMER LOVING (AI)** 3100394375 26-06-2019: Fin. Mva. Snickers (Imp Fin) - Ch. Lecibsin Sametti Rn. (Imp Uk)

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

227 Mr LC & Mrs RA SEARE: **CH THELDAROV XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)** 4100306625 21-05-2018: Aust Ch Am Grand Ch Teelikamentten Iika Imp Fin - Ch Theldaoy French Scandal

1st*

Ch 227 Pts 7 Res 226

BOB 227 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 225 Dog

German Shepherd Dog

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

228 Tayla Curran: **MAGNAR FINLEY** 2100562081 27-03-2021: Kingvale Heart To Beat - Tataben Cherokee

1st*

BOB-Ch 228 Bitch Pts 6

Old English Sheepdog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

229 Mrs A Cassidy: **CH OTTABA RIGHT ON QUEWE** 4100349839 04-02-2021: Amchcanchrch Raffles Ewe Sir Friendly (Imp Can) - Ch Ottaba Ewemay Think Ima Dreama

1st*

Ch 229 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

230 Mrs. Maria Zekic: ~~**HAIRBEAR SHES GOT THE LOOK**~~ 4100334194 18-03-2020: Ottaba Gotta Getys Into Milife - Ch. Hairbear Hot Tricks

Absent

231 Mrs A Cassidy: **OTTABA EWER A ROCKSTAR** 4100341348 18-08-2020: Ottaba Gotta Getya Into Milife - Ch Wynsilot Never Say Never Again

1st*

Ch 231 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 229 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 231 Bitch

Puli

Class 11 - Open Dog

232 M & K Stone, S Huebner, P Kelly: ~~**SUPREME CH CORDMAKER GIRO GIRO TONDO (A.I)**~~ 6100101872 22-10-2016: Am - Gr - Ch Sl Cordmaker Rumpus Bumpus - Supreme Ch Cordmaker Mellow Yellow

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

233 Mr R Valore: ~~**CH RUSTUFARION FIREFLY LANTERN**~~ 2100567131 16-03-2021: Sup Ch Rustufarion If You Dont Mind (Ai) - Rustufarion Fire Works (Ai)

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Shetland Sheepdog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

234 Ms. Kerry Walls & Mrs Helen Walls: **KILWARRIN PLAYING ON** 4100353938 23-04-2021: Beauideal Playing It Cool - Kilwarrin Lady Avalon

1st*

BOB-Ch 234 Dog Pts 6

Swedish Vallhund

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

235 Mrs AJ & Miss S J Smith: ~~**AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY SOLDIERS**~~ 4100330410 04-12-2019: Gr Ch Vallarity Fox N Sox - Aust Ch Trendam I Luv It

Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

236 Kristi Faulkner: ~~**CH SNODOGZ TIGER WOLFE**~~ 4100321308 12-04-2019: Nz-Ch- Barahwolfe Mercury Rising - Ch- Barahwolfe Snowstar Angel

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

237 Kristi Faulkner: ~~**BALGRAVIA MITSY WOLF**~~ 4100368311 20-02-2022: Snodogz B Fifty Two Bomber - Ch- Barahwolfe Snowstar Angel (Imp Nz)

Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

238 Kristi Faulkner: ~~**BALGRAVIA CHAMPAGNE FLUTE**~~ 4100363475 25-10-2021: Barahwolfe Capt James T Kirk (Imp Nz) - Ch Snodogz Mosey

Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

239 AJ & S J Smith: ~~**OSUNO THE MOSS MONSTER**~~ 09112-2021 03-09-2021: Osuno Grey Grenade - Osuno Finette Cendron

Absent

Ch _____ Pts _____ Res _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

240 Mrs Julene Brady: **MANDENE WINTER WONDERLAND** 4100365388 18-12-2021: Grand Ch Kalora Quality Control Ai - Ch Turid Luna Inthesky Ai

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

241 Mrs Julene Brady: **MANDENE WALKING IN SUNSHINE** 4100356689 27-06-2021: Aust Ch Mandene Magna Carta - Aust Ch Mandene Riddle Of The Fairies

1st*

BOB-Ch 241 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

242 Miss J Allan: ~~**CH THRODICE CELTIC THUNDER**~~ 4100235826 26-11-2013: Ch Sarasota The Rouse - Ch Cedarorgis Angel Girl

Absent

BNOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up-Res _____

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

Class 11 - Open Dog

243 Gloria Woodward: **CH ABERLEE RIGHT HERE WAITING** 4100339518 13-07-2020: Ch Merthyr Wanda Long Wait (Imp Nz) - Ch Aberlee Some Say Love

1st*

Ch 243 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

244 M.J. BROUGHTON: **BECASSMIC LOVE AFFAIRE** 4100360976 11-09-2021: Ch. Aberlee Pushing The Limits (Ai) - Becassmic Kate Hepburn

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

245 Gloria Woodward: **ABERLEE LOVE MY WAY AI** 4100357065 17-06-2021: Ch Aberlee Over The Limit - Ch Aberlee Best Of My Love

1st*

246 M.J. BROUGHTON: **BECASSMIC LUV AMONG THE RUINS** 4100360975 11-09-2021: Ch. Aberlee Pushing The Limits (Ai) - Becassmic Kate Hepburn

2nd

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

247 GD & SK Kerr: ~~**CH KINTZEL THERES NO LOOKING BACK NBT**~~ 3100427065 24-02-2021: Ch Anbenly Ace Of Spades - Kintzel Bound For Glory

Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

248 Sheree Kilby: **ABERLEE REIGN OF LOVE** 4100344751 02-10-2020: Ch Aberlee Stuck On You - Ch Aberlee Bubbling Sugar

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

249 MARGARET BROUGHTON: **BECASSMIC LIFE OIF THE PARTY** 4100346006 02-11-2020: Ch. Niretha Hot English Mustard (Ai) - Ch. Becassmic Dancin In The Darkg

2nd

250 MR K Blake & MRS E Blake: **PEMMAGIC DRESSED FOR SUCCESS (AI)** 4100349019 13-01-2021: Ch.Wamphyri Midnight Memories (Ai) - Ch.Antudor Best Kept Secret

Ch **248** Pts **11** Res **245**

BOB **243 Dog** Pts **12** R/Up **248 Bitch**

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

251 Melody Labinsky: **CARENCI SPICY SCOVILLE** 4100340791
03-08-2020: Ch Fergwyn Like My Style - Izalab Delta

BNOB **251 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res _____

White Swiss Shepherd Dog

Class 11a - Open Bitch

252 Breeze Hunter: **CH.SOVERENPARK JETAIME** 3100389229
08-02-2019: Ch Sovereypark Charming Casanova - Ch Fantasy Od Bijelih Andela

BOB-Ch **252 Bitch** Pts **6**

Group 5 - Specials

Best **207 Australian Shepherd**
Pts: 25 Miss M Brazier & Miss B West: Ch Dizzy Marble As Hot As Fire (n/b) (Imp UKR)

R/Up **219 Border Collie**
Pts: 15 R.F. & J.G.McKiernan: CH.Cannyben Locked N Loaded

Baby **205 Australian Shepherd**
Mr T Thomas & Ms B West: Ochaye A Dogs Journey

Minor **213 Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)**
Kathryn Winton: Mirribandi Ultimate Dream

Puppy **210 Australian Shepherd**
B West and T Thomas: Ch Ochaye You Do You

Junior **224 Briard**
Ms K Noble: Cacharel Serondipidti

Inter **199 Australian Cattle Dog**
S & K Whyatt: Aust Supreme Ch Morview Lets Make Sum Noise

Aus Br **227 Finnish Lapphund**
Mr LC & Mrs RA SEARE: CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)

Open **207 Australian Shepherd**
Miss M Brazier & Miss B West: Ch Dizzy Marble As Hot As Fire (n/b) (Imp UKR)

Neuter

Best **251 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**
Pts: 7 Melody Labinsky: Carenci Spicy Scoville

R/Up **215 Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)**
Matthew O'Reilly: GR. CH. Mirribandi Luxem ET WPD

Finish _____ Absent **15**

Group 6 - Utility Group

Prof B Corbitt (Vic)

Start Time: _____

Alaskan Malamute

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

253 K. KNIGHT / L. BOULTON: **AUST CH ICEPAWS ROCKN DAHOUS WITH REBA** 4100353887 29-03-2021: Aust Ch / Rus. Jr Ch Legacy Of Fire From Konev - Bor (Imp Rus) - Icepaws Yewl Be My Baby

BOB-Ch **253 Bitch** Pts **6**

Bernese Mountain Dog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

254 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: **AZZABERN SUN CHASER** 4100367056
09-01-2022: Ch. Azzabern Paddington Bear - Azzabern Jet Black Beauty

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

255 M & B ESLICK: **AZZABERN PURPLE RAIN** 2100566395 24-05-2021: Azzabern Hugo Boss - Bertheim Diamonds Are Forever

BOB-Ch **255 Bitch** Pts **6**

Boxer

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

256 Mrs J Howarth: **ELKOHE FAST AND THE FURIOUS** 4100344884 14-10-2020: Ch. Bokson Whats The Verdict - Ch. Ronin Jail Bait

Ch **256** Pts **6**

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

257 Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: **BOXVALE RUNSWITHPASSION** 4100348028 24-11-2020: Ukch Irlch Winuwuk Lust At First Sight - Nz Ch Ronin Runs With Scissors

Ch **257** Pts **6**

BOB **257 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **256 Dog**

Bullmastiff

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

258 M & V Yates & D Yates: **CH SALIERI BOSTON LEGAL** 4100358093 15-07-2021: Am & Can Ch Banbury'S Zz Chops (Imp Can) - Ch Waterlea Stormy Weather At Salieri (Imp Nz)

Ch **258** Pts **6**

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

259 Ms. Vicki Owen: **ATMYSIDE WITH EVERY WISH** 4100356699
08-06-2021: Ch Boadicea Prime Suspect - Bullalryll Wish Away

Class 11a - Open Bitch

260 M & V Yates & W Mills: **CH WATERLEA STORMY WEATHER AT SALIERI (IMP NZ)** 01935-2019 29-01-2019: Nz Gr Ch Waterlea's Mad About The Boy - Nz Ch Waterlea's Pride And Joy

Ch **260** Pts **6** Res _____

BOB **260 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **258 Dog**

Dobermann

Class 4 - Junior Dog

261 Melissa Starkey & Daniel Willson: **AUST CH EBONDOBE ETERNAL FIRE (AI)** 4100358524 29-07-2021: Supreme Ch. Kenardobe Indigo Master - Supreme Ch. Ebondobes The Red Witch Of Dobersmith (Imp Nz)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

262 Mr WW & Mrs MJ Hamilton: **BISART DNA NBT KMA** 3100423610 16-12-2020: Noahbella Midnight - Ch Bisart Rise From The Ashes Et

Ch 262 Pts 7 Res 261**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

263 Mrs & Mrs Hamilton/Miss Smith/Mr Young/Mrs Kidner:
1st* **DOBERLING IN THE LIMELIGHT** 4100367617 01-02-2022:
 Sup. Ch. Jodobie Dante By Chance - Doberling First Illusion

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

264 M & V Yates & D Yates: **CH EBONDOBE A NIGHT AT THE
 OPERA AT SALIERI** 4100340984 12-08-2020: Ch Can Ch
1st* Gentry Koda Of Willowcreek - Sup Ch Ebondobes The Red
 Witch Of DoberSmith

Ch 264 Pts 6BOB 264 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 262 Dog**Dogue de Bordeaux****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

265 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ELIJAH** 4100360191 05-08-2021:
1st* Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia

Class 4 - Junior Dog

266 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. LECHIENROUGE MILO
 DEAUVILLE** 4100351627 09-03-2021: Aust. Grand Ch.
1st* Bordogue Jordan - Ch. Bordogue Coco Lyon

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

267 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. DETURNDOGUES ODIN
 MONTPELIER** 4100325336 01-07-2019: Bordogue Brayden -
1st* Bordogue Nara

Ch 266 Pts 8 Res 267**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

268 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE ERIN** 4100360195 05-08-2021: Aust
1st Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

269 R & K Reid: **BORDOGUE PIPER** 4100360196 05-08-2021:
1st* Aust Ch Bordogue Tristan - Aust. Ch. Bordogue Persia

Ch 268 Pts 7 Res 269BOB 266 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 267 Dog**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

270 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. BORDOGUE COCO LYON**
1st* 4100297753 13-09-2017: Bordogue Tristan - Bordogue
 Henrietta

BNOB 270 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____**Leonberger****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

271 A SIDDELL: **GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE** 3100020360
1st* 09-10-2021: Ramalupa Golden Touch - Glamourford Nite
 Edition

BOB-Ch 271 Dog Pts 6**Newfoundland****Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

272 Mrs H Hamilton: **OPALBAY R U OK ANNIE** 4100366827 20-
1st* 12-2021: Granpaws What A Surprise - Opalbay Thru The
 Looking Glass

Portuguese Water Dog**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

273 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **RYZYLVA TAKE NO SHIP** 4100359191
1st* 25-07-2021: Sup Ch Ryzylva Make A Wish (Ai) Ra - Ro Ch
 Ryzylva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae Tkn

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

274 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH, ABWAJ OUR
 RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016: Am, Ch, Gr, Ch,
1st* Aviator Lady's Man De Remis [Usa] - Ch Abwaj Guarda
 Lovely Lady

Ch 274 Pts 7 Res 273**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

275 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RYZYLVA SHIP SHIP HOORAY**
1st* 4100359192 25-07-2021: Sup Ch Ryzylva Make A Wish (Ai)
 Ra - Ro Ch Ryzylva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae Tkn

Class 11a - Open Bitch

276 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RO CH RYZYLVA THREE WISHES
 TKN RAE CCD CD** 4100305786 18-04-2018: Sup Ch Ryzylva
1st* Make A Wish (Ai) Ra - Ro Ch Ryzylva Kia Kaha Ccd Cd Rae
 Tkn

Ch 275 Pts 7 Res 276BOB 274 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 273 Dog**Rottweiler****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

277 ~~Ms T Payne & Mr D Dallinger & Ms M Moore: **AUST CH.
 MONDALLIN ITS JUST YOU AND ME** 4100334174 01-03-
 Absent 2020: Blakeco Intime Brodie - Ch. Mondallin Cinda Rella~~

Ch _____ Pts _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

278 ~~D Dallinger & M Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN JUST
 CHASIN RAINBOWS** 4100339465 18-06-2020: Blakeco
 Absent Movin On In Ollie - Ch. Mondallin Your The Girl On Fire~~

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB _____ Pts _____ R/Up _____

Russian Black Terrier**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

279 K Dawson / N Sadykova: **CH TVORIMIR ICEBREAKER**
1st* 4100309450 09-07-2018: Odissey Iz Angarskoi Jemchujiny
 (Imp Ita) - Ch Tvorimir Bogdana

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

280 Mrs. Natalia Sadykova: **TVORIMIR SUPERNOVA**
1st* 4100366166 14-12-2021: Gr Ch Br Am Ch Malahovskiy Graf
 Rossiyskiy Am Cd Am Ca Am Rax - Tri Ch (T) (Ts) Dual Gr Ch
 (Ts) Tvorimir Counter Attack Tk S

BOB-Ch 279 Dog Pts 6**Samoyed****Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

281 Joan L. Webb: **AUSTRALIAN GRAND CHAMPION
 SNOWWEB ON PARADE** 4100301926 23-01-2018: Supreme
1st* Ch. Snowbrook Lucky Star Of Henry - Gr. Ch. Kalaska Gold-
 N-Classgirl

BOB-Ch 281 Bitch Pts 6**Schnauzer (Giant)****Class 11 - Open Dog**

282 P Talvinen/S Richie: **BLACKLINE IMAGE OF LEGENDS**
1st* 4100314552 23-02-2018: Sup Ch Stablemasters Krafted By
 Legends - Sup Ch Blackline Devil In Disguise

Ch 282 Pts 6**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

283 P Talvinen & S Richie: **BLACKLINE LEGACY OF ALL STAR (AI)**
1st* 4100352746 18-03-2021: Supch Refrain All-Star (Imp Fin) -
 Ch Blackline Get Jiggy With It (Ai)

Ch 283 Pts 6BOB 282 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 283 Bitch**Schnauzer (Miniature)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

284 Mrs K Best & Miss S L Kellie: **UPYRKILT NIMBUS**
1st 4100343239 28-07-2020: Theglebe Lord Justise - Theglebe
 Celeste

Ch 284 Pts 6

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

285 J Windle & J Sharland: **CH CHICABUD GONE WALKABOUT**
1st* 4100327343 30-09-2019: Am Ch Mani't'S Apapachar (Imp Usa) - Gr Ch Chicabud Basket Full O Trouble

Ch 285 Pts 6

BOB 285 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 284 Dog

Shiba Inu

Class 4 - Junior Dog

286 Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: **CH ORIENTA THE AVATAR** 4100353370 16-03-2021: Power To Orienta Go Sakura Kensha (Imp France) - Orienta Park Avenue Playgirl

BOB-Ch 286 Dog Pts 6

Siberian Husky

Class 11a - Open Bitch

287 Melissa Starkey: **AUST CH. CUDOS ITS ALL ABOUT ME**
1st* 4100336007 09-12-2019: Int Ch., Pol, Lith, Aust Ch, Jun Ch. Pol & Lux, Wpw, Ch Of Ch, Club Winner Winter Melody Break The Wave (Imp Poland) Working Certificate - Sup. Ch. Winter Melody Your Miss Trouble (Imp Pol)

BOB-Ch 287 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

288 Kimberly Armstrong & Kimberley Egan: **ANYKA AVENUE TOLDA** 4100214502 06-05-2012: W-Fighting Spirit Of Winners Valley - Anyka Dirty Dancing

BNOB 288 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

St. Bernard

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

289 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA DEJA VU** 4100365294
1st* 19-11-2021: Ch. Lymphne Kediri Lord Ralph (Ai) - Allsaint Jolene On A Roll

Ch 289 Pts 6

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

290 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-davies: **CHRYSTLEPARK CHECK THE LABEL** 6100134043 31-12-2021: Chrystlepark Easy On The Eye - Ch. Chrystlepark New Sensation

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

291 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA FIRST EDITION**
1st* 4100353928 07-05-2021: Aust/Nz.Ch. Nyrauda Rebel With A Cause - Snomark JI Queen Of Hearts (Ai)

Ch 291 Pts 6

BOB 291 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 289 Dog

Tibetan Mastiff

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

292 Mr W Murray: **AUST CH. TEMZIN KUMASTER RED HEART**
1st* 3100433383 14-06-2021: Temzin Bodiva Nuba - Amitabha Star Dancer

BOB-Ch 292 Dog Pts 6

Group 6 - Specials

Best **260 Bullmastiff**
 Pts: 25 M & V Yates & W Mills: CH Waterlea Stormy Weather at Salieri (IMP NZ)

R/Up **292 Tibetan Mastiff**
 Pts: 15 Mr W Murray: Aust Ch. Temzin Kumaster Red Heart

Baby **280 Russian Black Terrier**
 Mrs. Natalia Sadykova: TVORIMIR Supernova

Minor **271 Leonberger**
 A SIDDELL: GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE

Puppy **292 Tibetan Mastiff**
 Mr W Murray: Aust Ch. Temzin Kumaster Red Heart

Junior **286 Shiba Inu**
 Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: CH Orienta The Avatar

Inter **285 Schnauzer (Miniature)**
 J Windle & J Sharland: Ch Chicabud Gone Walkabout

Aus Br **281 Samoyed**
 Joan L. Webb: Australian Grand Champion Snowweb On Parade

Open **260 Bullmastiff**
 M & V Yates & W Mills: CH Waterlea Stormy Weather at Salieri (IMP NZ)

Neuter

Best **270 Dogue de Bordeaux**
 Pts: 7 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: CH. Bordogue Coco Lyon

R/Up **288 Siberian Husky**
 Kimberly Armstrong & Kimberley Egan: Anyka Avenue Tolda

Finish _____ Absent 3

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Miss D Crofts (NSW)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

293 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **KYPAJUKA CUT FROM A DIAMOND**
1st* 4100348924 14-01-2021: Ch Zareba He'S Got Swagger - Zareba Diamonds For The Lady

Ch 293 Pts 6

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

294 Joanne Mobley: **EXALTARE WICKED WAYS** 4100350747 15-02-2021: Hymere A Star Is Born - Ch. Exaltare You Dont Own Me (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

295 Donna Abbott: **EXALTARE THE RESISTENCE** 4100345727 11-11-2020: Hymere A Star Is Born - Ch Drumsara Padawan Tano

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

296 Mrs M J Stewart: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN HONEY**
1st* 4100353410 01-04-2021: Ch Hymere A Star Is Born - Ch Zareba Hometown Girl

Ch 295 Pts 8 Res 296

BOB 293 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 295 Bitch

Dalmatian**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

297 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY PRETTY AS A PICTURE**
 4100361994 07-09-2021: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Sup Ch
1st* Paceaway Starz In The Sky

Ch 297 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

298 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY PRETTY IN PINK** 4100361991
 07-09-2021: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Sup Ch Paceaway Starz
1st* In The Sky

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

299 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY CANDY CANE**
 4100346933 21-11-2020: Paceaway Pepper Jack - Aust Ch
1st* Paceaway Eye Candy

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

300 Michelle Little: **AUST CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ**
 4100308571 21-06-2018: Sup Ch Paceaway Winter In Vegas
1st* - Ch Paceaway Wicked Wingz

Ch 298 Pts 8 Res 299

BOB 297 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 298 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

301 Michelle Little: **AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER**
1st* **REIGNS** 4100314124 11-11-2018: Supreme Ch Paceaway
 Winter In Vegas - Ch Paceaway Top Fashion (Ai)

BNOB 301 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res _____

French Bulldog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

302 L & R Henzell: **MOONGLADE CAPTAIN MARVEL**
 4100367200 02-02-2022: Rom Jr Ch. Bul Jr Gr Ch. Srb Jr Ch.
2nd Bul Jr Ch. .Aust Ch.Riccardo Konfident Step (Imp Hung) -
 Moonglade Flamin Hot

303 Mrs. karen peek: **MOONGLADE FIRE IN SKY** 4100367203
 02-02-2022: Ch. Gold - Serra Mariachie (Imp Hun) -
1st* Moonglade Flamin Hot

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

304 SAM BYRNES: **JOESJACKPOTS LIFES A GAMBLE** 4100358611
 02-08-2021: A'vigdors Daniello(Rus) - A'vigdors
1st* Candide(Rus)

Class 11 - Open Dog

305 KL PEEK: **MOONGLADE DEREK AT MASTDOCH** 4100329265
 11-11-2019: Ch. Gold-Sierra Marachie (Imp) - Moonglade La
1st* Konfidential

Ch 305 Pts 7 Res 304

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

306 KL PEEK: **MOONGLADE TEARS FOR AVA** 4100366253 03-01-
 2022: Moonglade Me Wham - Moonglade Queen Sersee
1st

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

307 SAM BYRNES: **SAMSSWEETIES SWEET DELIGHT**
 4100354055 09-04-2021: A'vigdors Daniello(Rus) - Gundrift
1st* Oh What A Flute

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

308 KL Peek: **CH. MOONGLADE USSR KONFIDENTIAL**
 4100312812 27-10-2018: Rom. Jr Ch.Bul. Jr Gr Ch. Srb. Jr
2nd Ch.Bul. Jr Ch Ch. Riccardo Konfident Step (Imp Hun) - Md Jr
 Ch. Mk Jr Ch. Ch. A'vigdors Emanuelle (Imp Hun)

309 W & D Smith: **AUST CH BEUNYQUE THE GOLDEN CHILD**
 4100355967 14-06-2021: Aust Ch Gaston De Infinitum
1st* Taurus (Prt) - Aust Ch Meralla Fat Bottomed Girl

Ch 309 Pts 8 Res 308

BOB 309 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 308 Bitch

German Spitz (Klein)**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

310 D B COHEN/B&K Alexander: **CH MIBUDDI DEVILS CHILD**
 3100381507 27-08-2018: Ch Nueboree Black Ice - Ch
1st* Mibuddi Chrystal Opal Fire

BOB-Ch 310 Dog Pts 6

Great Dane**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

311 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: **ONYXDANES D FENDER**
1st* **DOWNUNDER (AI)** 4100335175 20-04-2020: Am. Gr Ch
 Windycity-Orion's Guitar Hero Aom - Ch. Onyxdanes
 Allshamps N Gossip (Ai)

Ch 311 Pts 6

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

312 Mrs. Victoria Lansbury: **ONYXDANES HARLOFLYNN**
1st* **DOWNUNDER (AI)** 4100361773 11-10-2021: Irish
 Champion Yandamar The Mighty Flynn At Ranaldane - Ch.
 Onyxdanes Allshamps N Gossip (Ai)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

313 Mrs Kelli Troy: **AUST CH. VENUSTUS RAINBOWS FAITH**
 2100541596 22-04-2020: Venustus Rainbows Lure -
1st* Danestorm Illuminous Star

Ch 313 Pts 7 Res 312

BOB 311 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 313 Bitch

Japanese Spitz**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

314 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ GAME SET MATCH**
 4100365825 31-12-2021: Sup Ch Shanspitz My Signature
1st* Blend - Ch Shanspitz Wild Montana Skies

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

315 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: **SPITZVIEW DARE TO IMPRESS** 4100358859
 05-08-2021: Aust. Supreme Champion Shanspitz My
1st Signature Blend (Ai) - Aust Ch Belzbentley Midnight Express

Class 11 - Open Dog

316 Jane Faulkner: ~~**AUS CH MANNERKING SECRET TO SUCCESS**~~
 Absent 2100514994 05-02-2019: Ch Mannerking Bettr Than The
 Rest - Ch Mannerking Breaking Dawn

317 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **AUST SUPREME CH SHANSPITZ**
1st* **MY SIGNATURE BLEND (AI)** 4100228847 16-07-2013: Ch
 Mannerking Kanjogaki - Yukihana A Regal Romance

Ch 317 Pts 7 Res 315

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

318 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ SNOW ANGEL**
 4100365826 31-12-2021: Sup Ch Shanspitz My Signature
1st Blend - Ch Shanspitz Wild Montana Skies

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

319 Jane Faulkner: ~~**MANNERKING MY YENNEFER AT JONJAS**~~
 Absent 2100574837 26-10-2021: Ch Mannerking Bettr Than The
 Rest - Mannerking Hollywood Legend

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

320 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ SUBZERO**
 4100356931 03-07-2021: Fenomenets First Class (Imp Nor)
1st* - Aust Ch Shanspitz Perfect Double Act

Ch 320 Pts 6 Res _____

BOB 317 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 320 Bitch

Keeshond**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

321 Jane Faulkner: ~~**JONJAS TABOO**~~ 4100366881 03-01-2022:
 Absent Can Ch & Aust Sup Ch Klompen's Dancing With Darcy (Imp
 Can) - Aus Ch Jonjas Silver Shadow

Class 4 - Junior Dog

322 Tracey Parker and Liza Cassidy: **AUST CH RYMISKA**
1st* **BEWITCHED BODY N SOUL (AI)** 2100563988 07-04-2021:
 Am Ch Summerwind'S Time Keeper (Usa) - Sandstock Va
 Va Voom

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

323 Mr R B Stewart: **AUST CH NAWTIKEES ROGUE ONE**
1st* 2100526682 26-08-2019: Nawtikees In Likeflynn - Ryfrost
 Watch Out

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

324 Tracie Pyzer: **CALIVALE BOLD PRINT** 2000792350 18-05-
 Absent 2019: Calivale Its Confidential - Calivale Easy On The Eye

Class 11 - Open Dog

325 Cassidy L & D Finlay: **SUPREME CH & CAN CH KLOMPEN'S**
1st* **DANCING WITH DARCY (IMP CAN)** DC646395 10-02-2016:
 Am Ch Summerwind's Time Keeper - Can Gr Ch Klompen's
 Double Bubble

BOB-Ch **322 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up-Res **325 Dog**

Poodle (Standard)**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

326 Mrs. Kylie Ritter: **WAZKY THE PIANO MAN** 4100363542 14-
 Absent 10-2021: Ch Wazky The Warrior - Ch Tvorimir Dymame

Class 11 - Open Dog

327 Gwynne Hocking: **SMART CONNECTION WAY TOO MUCH**
1st* **(IMP RUSSIA)** H RFK5311342 22-04-2018: Am Gr Ch
 Aleph Scoban Elan - Am/ Rus Ch Kaylen's In Coloboration
 With Black Tie

Ch **327** Pts **6** Res _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

328 L. Wright and D. James: **VOILA RAISE YOUR GLASS (AI)**
1st* 4100363080 06-11-2021: Ch. Voila Vanquish - Sup.Ch. Voila
 Raise An Eyebrow

Ch **328** Pts **6**

BOB **327 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **328 Bitch**

Poodle (Miniature)**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

329 Diane Craig: **AUST CH ZIADA SECRET VOODOO MAGIC**
 Absent 4100293248 01-07-2017: End/Int/Ch Dechine Top Secret
 (Imk Uk) - Aust Ch Myflair Dangerous Liason

BNOB _____ Pts _____

Poodle (Toy)**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

330 Diane Craig: **AUST CH ZIADA WALK RIGHT BACK**
 Absent 4100361058 25-08-2021: Aust Ch Ziada Legendary Reign -
 Aust Ch Montaires Extra Smashing

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

331 Mrs. J Craig: **ZIADA CAUGHT WITH A PARTY JOKER**
 Absent 4100366936 12-01-2022: Aust Ch Bellissima Zambucca -
 Aust Ch Ziada Caught Sipping Brandy

BOB-Ch _____ Pts _____

Schipperke**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

332 Laureene E Renner.: **BEADALE I THE CAPTAIN** 5100129825
1st 17-12-2021: Sup Ch Beadale Hey True Blue - Grand Ch
 Beadale Touched By An Angle

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

333 Laureene E Renner.: **BEADALE THE MIGHTY QUINN**
1st* 5100120989 14-10-2020: Sup Ch Beadale Hey True Blue -
 Ch Beadale Touched By An Angel

Ch **333** Pts **6**

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

334 Mrs Jayne Campbell: **TANZAPAW MIDNIGHT MADNESS**
1st* 4100364642 08-12-2021: Aus Ch Barchain Hits A Vote In
 Time - Tanzapaw Magic In Motion

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

335 Mrs Anne Scott: **BEADALE BRIGHT STAR EBONY**
1st* 5100128605 01-11-2021: Cze Ch. Cze Jr Ch Ch Beadale This
 Is My Time - Beadale Mamma Mia

Ch **335** Pts **6**

BOB **333 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **335 Bitch**

Shih Tzu**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

336 Dean Dallinger & Monica Moore: **OESHIIH LETS GET READY**
1st* **TO RUMBLE** 4100363269 02-11-2021: Aust Ch. Killilan
 Court Rules Inryfavor - Aust Ch. Oeshih Your My Candy Girl

Class 4 - Junior Dog

337 Teena Sloan: **AUST CH KILLILAN YRHONOR I REST MY CASE**
1st* 7011149139 14-05-2021: Oeshih Mission Accomplished -
 Supreme Ch Killilan I Rest My Case Yrhonor

Ch **337** Pts **7** Res **336**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

338 Mr. Jayden Brown: **CH TZUAVE CAREFUL WAT U WITCH**
 Absent **FOR** 4100353031 04-05-2021: Oeshih Mission
 Accomplished - Ch Oeshih Witchful Thinking

Ch _____ Pts _____

BOB **337 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **336 Dog**

Tibetan Terrier**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

339 S & B Lancey: **SESUKAN CHASN SOME TAIL** 4100359789 04-
1st* 08-2021: Gr Ch Sesukan Merrily Makn Waves - Ch Sesukan
 Lhis Strippa Gram

Ch **339** Pts **6**

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

340 S & B Lancey: **TIBETOES KILLING TYME** 2100564722 16-05-
1st* 2021: Catch The Wind Erbosediton - Tibetoes Heres Lookin
 At U

Ch **340** Pts **6**

BOB **340 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **339 Dog**

Group 7 - Specials

Best	337 Shih Tzu
Pts: 25	Teena Sloan: AUST CH KILLILAN YRHONOR I REST MY CASE
R/Up	327 Poodle (Standard)
Pts: 15	Gwynne Hocking: Smart Connection Way Too Much (imp Russia) h
Baby	314 Japanese Spitz
	Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: Shanspitz Game Set Match
Minor	298 Dalmatian
	Ms FEL Darling: Paceaway Pretty in Pink
Puppy	297 Dalmatian
	Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Pretty as a Picture
Junior	337 Shih Tzu
	Teena Sloan: AUST CH KILLILAN YRHONOR I REST MY CASE
Inter	299 Dalmatian
	Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Candy Cane
Aus Br	309 French Bulldog
	W & D Smith: Aust Ch Beunyque The Golden Child
Open	327 Poodle (Standard)
	Gwynne Hocking: Smart Connection Way Too Much (imp Russia) h

Neuter

Best	301 Dalmatian
Pts: 6	Michelle Little: AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER REIGNS

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 9

General Specials

Judge: Prof B Corbitt (Vic)

Best In Show

Pts: 25

103 Flat Coated Retriever

Mrs M N Morphet: Aust Ch Alubyc The Artful Dodger

Runner Up In Show

Pts: 15

260 Bullmastiff

M & V Yates & W Mills: CH Waterlea Stormy Weather at Salieri (IMP NZ)

Baby Puppy In Show

314 Japanese Spitz

Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: Shanspitz Game Set Match

Minor Puppy In Show

191 Whippet

Ms. Vicki Shaw: Shawthing Pippi Longstocking

Puppy In Show

292 Tibetan Mastiff

Mr W Murray: Aust Ch. Temzin Kumaster Red Heart

Junior In Show

337 Shih Tzu

Teena Sloan: AUST CH KILLILAN YRHONOR I REST MY CASE

Intermediate In Show

103 Flat Coated Retriever

Mrs M N Morphet: Aust Ch Alubyc The Artful Dodger

Australian Bred In Show

181 Saluki

Mr G and Mrs P Russell and P and R Bazzocco: CH Pazada Keeping Up Appearances

Open In Show

260 Bullmastiff

M & V Yates & W Mills: CH Waterlea Stormy Weather at Salieri (IMP NZ)

Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 16

148 Afghan Hound

Mrs J Y Anderson: Aus Ch Neuter Ch Chakdarra Holly Go Lightly (Imp NZ)

Runner Up Neuter In Show

270 Dogue de Bordeaux

Paul and Rhianon Gibson: CH. Bordogue Coco Lyon